

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

June 05, 2009

Attn: Robert B. Douglass
The Boeing Company
P.O. Box: 3707
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA 98124-2207

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Robert B. Douglass,

This refers to application, File No. 0386-EX-PL-2007, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. We are unable to complete your application process. NTIA requests that you provide an updated security classification document. Also, please re-coordinate with the FAA to update their information. Please, reapply when you have completed the above requests.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 8700

Sincerely,



James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch